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From: Lau, Vincent < >
Sent: 2024-11-29 星期五 14:55:25
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Jenny Wai Ching LAI/PLAND < >; Kwan, 

Mike < >; Li, Yee Ting < >
Subject: s.16 Planning application No. A/K10/277 - Supplementary 

Information

Dear Town Planning Board Secretariat,

I refer to the captioned application. The applicant would like to clarify that the mean site formation level is 
7.05mPD and the structural finish level is 7.20mPD, thereby the Building Height of the proposed development 
is 5.2m. Thank you.

Best regards,

Vincent Lau
Urban Renewal Authority
T:  | E: 

This email and any attachments are for the addressee only and may contain confidential information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, retain, disseminate, or copy this email or any 
attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
email and delete this email and all attachments from your system immediately. Email transmission 
may not be completely secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or 
destroyed or may contain viruses. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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URBAN RENEWAL

AUTHORITY
Ref. No.: URA250105038
13 Jawary 2025

Bv Hand and Email

The Secretary,
Town Planning Board,
15ff, North Point Government Offices,
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir/IVladam,

Section 16 Planning Application for Proposed Public Uillty Installation (Transformer Room)
at N.K.I.L. Nos.3739 RP (Part) and 4064 RP Lung Kong Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Planning Application No. A/K10/277

- Submission of Further Information 1 -

We refer to our submission of the captioned s.16 Planning Application to the Town Planning
Board (TPB) dated 25 November 2024 and Departmental Comments received via Kowloon District
Planning Office's emails dated 11, 16 and 23 December 2024 and 7 and 10 January 2025.We would
like to enclose our Responses to Departmental Comments (R to C) and replacement page of application
form for your necessary action. Please note that the information contained in the R to C is mainly
clarifications to address various comments and do not result in a material change of the nature of the
captioned application.

Should you have any enquiry please feel free to contact me at  or Mr. Vincent Lau
at . Thank you very much.

Yours faithfully,

..- )
L

Y.T. Li
Senior Manager, Planning & Design

Urban Renewal Authority

Encl

caringorganbation
brj.r 1. 83 ar<sr d il ki.

64r:ltftait&

Nr\y

26/F COSCO Tower, 183 Quecn's Road Central, Hong Kong tel 2588 2222 tax 2827 O176 I 2827 0085 website www.ura.org.hk

Appendix Ib of
MPC Paper No. A/K10/277



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Application No. A/K10/277 

Responses to Departmental Comments 

  

  



Planning Application for Proposed Public Utility Installation (Electricity Transformer Room)                     Application No. A/K10/277 

at NKILs 3739 RP (Part) and 4064 RP (Part), Lung Kong Road, Kowloon 

Responses to Departmental Comments 

 

Nos.  Comments Received from:  

1.  Transport Department (TD) 

2.  Architectural Services Department (ArchSD) 

3.  Electrical and Mechanical Services Department (EMSD) 

4.  Planning Department (PlanD) 
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Departmental Comments  Responses 

1. Comments from Transport Department (TD)  

Received via email from TP/K10, DPO/K dated 11 December 2024 

1. Currently, there is no vehicular access to the subject site fronting 

Lung Kong Road. The applicant shall amend part 8 of the Application 

form accordingly. The applicant shall clarify whether a vehicular 

access is proposed under the subject application. If affirmative, some 

existing on-street parking spaces will be affected by proposed 

vehicular access. The applicant shall obtain agreements from relevant 

stakeholders, including but not limited to, relevant District Council 

Members, nearby building owners, shop owners/operators, and 

nearby institutions for the proposed relocation of the affected on-

street parking spaces. In addition, please make sure the proposed 

location of the parking spaces complies with TPDM. 

 

Please be clarified that there will be no vehicular access to the subject site. 

Please find the enclosed replacement page of the application form.  

2. Comments from Architectural Services Department (ArchSD) 

Received via email from TP/K10, DPO/K dated 11 December 2024 

In order to enable use to comment on the visual impact of the development, 

it would be useful to have some photomontages of the proposal in its 

surrounding context from different vantage points. 

 

 

 

 

 

The application is intended solely for the proposed transformer room, which 

is for indicative purposes only and subject to change at detailed design stage. 

Photomontages of the proposal in its surrounding context may be misleading 

to the public as they do not accurately represent the final design of the project 

and its surrounding context. Given the small scale and the proposed 

development parameters do not deviate from the statutory planning 

restrictions, no visual disturbance will be generated by the proposed 

development. Therefore, photomontage is deemed unnecessary for the 

submission.  
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Departmental Comments  Responses 

3. Comments from Electrical and Mechanical Services Department (EMSD) 

Received via email from TP/K10, DPO/K dated 16 December 2024 

Please be advised that we have no particular comment on the document 

from electricity supply safety aspect.  However, in the interests of public 

safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the parties 

concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any 

activity near the underground cable or overhead line under the mentioned 

document should approach the electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the 

requisition of cable plans (and overhead line alignment drawings, where 

applicable) to find out whether there is any underground cable and/or 

overhead line within and/or in the vicinity of the concerned site.  They 

should also be reminded to observe the Electricity Supply Lines 

(Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near 

Electricity Supply Lines” established under the Regulation when carrying 

out works in the vicinity of the electricity supply lines.  

 

We have no particular comment on the document as far as electricity supply 

safety is concerned.  

 

Noted. 

4. Comments from Planning Department (PlanD) 

Received via email from TP/K10, DPO/K dated 23 December 2024 

Based on justifications provided on page 11 of the application form, please 

provide a timeline of the relocation of the existing Carpenter Road Park “B” 

Sub-station (the Sub-station), including but not limited to the time for the 

demolition of the Sub-station and the resumption of land of the application 

site as well as the construction period of the proposed transformer room 

etc., in order to ensure the uninterrupted provision of services. 

 

Land resumption application for implementation of Nga Tsin Wai Road / 

Carpenter Road Development Scheme (KC-017) was submitted by URA in 

September 2024. Subject to the approval of the land resumption application, 

the Applicant, in partnership with CLP, will commence the preparation for 

construction of the proposed electricity transformer room. The said 

construction works are anticipated to be completed by end 2028/ early 2029, 

followed by the installation of the electricity transformer room and load 

transfer. This proposed transformer room is anticipated to be in operation by 

2030/2031. The existing Carpenter Road Park “B” Substation will be 

decommissioned and demolished once the proposed electricity transformer 
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Departmental Comments  Responses 

room is fully operational, maintaining uninterrupted service provision to the 

nearby Kowloon City Area. 

 

Received via email from TP/K10, DPO/K dated 7 January 2025 

(i) It is noted that the existing Carpenter Road Park ‘B’ Sub-station (the 

existing Sub-station) shall be demolished after the proposed 

transformer room is fully operational, which is expected to be by 

2030/2031. However, according to the submission from the URA for 

the consideration of then draft Nga Tsin Wai Road/Carpenter Road 

Development Scheme Plan (DSP), the tentative implementation 

programme of the proposed GIC complex in “G/IC” zone of the DSP 

where the existing Sub-station is located, is targeted to be completed 

by 2030.  Therefore, as the two proposed programmes are conflicted, 

please clarify if there are any changes to the latest redevelopment 

phasing plan for the implementation of the Nga Tsin Wai 

Road/Carpenter Road Development Scheme. Additionally, please 

clarify whether the proposed transformer room will be developed in 

parallel with the rest of the redevelopment; 

 

Refer to the latest progress of the KC-017 Development Scheme as presented 

in the KCDC-SSHDPC meeting on 12 Dec 2024, the target completion date 

of the proposed GIC complex has been updated to 2031. 

 

The existing Sub-station will continue to operate during the construction of 

the GIC complex. It is expected to be demolished in 2030, once the proposed 

transformer room is in full operation at the Application Site and before the 

GIC complex opens to the public in 2031.  

 

Upon approval of the captioned planning application and as communicated 

with Lands Department and CLP previously, a Short Term Tenancy (STT) 

application with stratum arrangement for the proposed transformer room in 

2025 will be made to the Lands Department, which will be separated from 

the Land Grant application for the rest of the redevelopment.  

 

 

(ii) Based on the justifications provided on page 11 of the application 

form, it is noted that the Sub-station will be reprovisioned as a 

transformer room. Please explain the functions and purpose of the 

proposed transformer room and clarify the differences between it and 

the existing Sub-station, as well as the reasons for choosing to 

reprovision a transformer room instead of the original Sub-station. 

Please also confirm whether the sizes/scale of the existing Sub-station 

and the proposed transformer room shall also differ, and if the 

size/scale has changed, whether there is a reduction in scope of 

services to be provided by the proposed transformer room; 

 

 

As advised by CLP, the wording of “substation” and “transformer room” is 

a general description of Electricity Sub-station (ESS). The proposed 

transformer room at the Application Site has the same functions, purpose and 

scope of services as the existing ESS. The proposed transformer room will 

receive power at a voltage of 11kV and deliver it at 380V.  
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Departmental Comments  Responses 

(iii) Please provide the service areas of both the existing Sub-station and 

the proposed transformer room, and clarify whether the proposed 

transformer room will also serve the future redevelopment area of the 

Nga Tsin Wai Road/Carpenter Road Development Scheme; 

 

As advised by CLP, the service area of the existing sub-station is broadly 

bounded by Tak Ku Ling Road in the east, Nga Tsin Wai Road in the south, 

Fuk Lo Tsuen Road to the west and Carpenter Road in the North. The 

proposed transformer room will continue serve the same service area upon 

completion. For the future redevelopment area of the KC-017 Development 

Scheme, separate transformer room(s) will be provided to serve the future 

redevelopment. 

 

(iv) Further to item (iii) above, please clarify whether the service area will 

change (increase or decrease, if so) after reprovisioning. If the service 

area is to be reduced with the proposed transformer room, please 

elaborate how an uninterrupted service to the remaining area that will 

be affected by the subject relocation shall be maintained in the long 

run; and 

 

The service area will remain the same per our response in comment (iii) 

above. 

(v) According to the notional scheme/proposal submitted by the URA for 

the consideration of the DSP, the subject Site was part of the main 

pedestrian circulation on the landscape design concept. Please clarify 

whether the proposed transformer room shall adversely affect 

pedestrian circulation in this regard; and if so, whether any mitigation 

measures shall be proposed. 

 

The notional scheme/ proposal submitted for consideration of the DSP was 

for indicative only. The preliminary landscape design concept, including the 

pedestrian circulation, for the KC-017 Development Scheme will be further 

developed at the detailed design stage. 

 

Received via email from TP/K10, DPO/K dated 10 January 2025 

Please clarify if there are any proposed mitigation measures in view of the 

limited separation from the adjacent Medical Clinic of Lok Sin Tong, where 

appropriate. 

 

Please be advised that the proposed transformer no adverse impact on the 

adjacent clinic or its operations are anticipated. Therefore, no mitigation 

measures will be proposed.  
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7. Anticipated Completion Time of the Development Proposal

擬議發展計劃的預計完成時間

Anticipated completion time (in month and year) of the development proposal (by phase (if any))  (e.g. June 2023)  

擬議發展計劃預期完成的年份及月份 (分期 (倘有)) (例：2023 年 6 月) 

(Separate anticipated completion times (in month and year) should be provided for the proposed public open space and 

Government, institution or community facilities (if any)) 

(申請人須就擬議的公眾休憩用地及政府、機構或社區設施 (倘有) 提供個別擬議完成的年份及月份) 

…………..………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

…………..………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

…………..………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

…………..…………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………..………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

8. Vehicular Access Arrangement of the Development Proposal

擬議發展計劃的行車通道安排

Any vehicular access to the 

site/subject building? 

是否有車路通往地盤／有關

建築物？ 

Yes 是 

No 否 

□ There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where

appropriate)

有一條現有車路。(請註明車路名稱(如適用))

............................................................................................................... 
□ There is a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)

有一條擬議車路。（請在圖則顯示，並註明車路的闊度）

□ 

Any provision of parking space 

for the proposed use(s)? 

是否有為擬議用途提供停車
位？ 

Yes 是 

No 否 

□ (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)

請註明種類及數目並於圖則上顯示)

Private Car Parking Spaces 私家車車位

Motorcycle Parking Spaces 電單車車位

Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 輕型貨車泊車位

Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 中型貨車泊車位

Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 重型貨車泊車位

Others (Please Specify) 其他 (請列明)

_________________________________

_________________________________

□ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

Any provision of 

loading/unloading space for the 

proposed use(s)? 

是否有為擬議用途提供上落客
貨車位？ 

Yes 是 

No 否 

□ (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)

請註明種類及數目並於圖則上顯示)

Taxi Spaces 的士車位

Coach Spaces 旅遊巴車位

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces 輕型貨車車位

Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 中型貨車車位

Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces 重型貨車車位

Others (Please Specify) 其他 (請列明)

_________________________________

_________________________________

□ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

_________ 

Parts 7 and 8 第 7 及第 8 部分 

2030 / 2031.
(Subject to the implementation programme of the new GIC Complex. Please refer to P.11 for details)

✔

✔

✔
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Kowloon East, Lands 

Department (DLO/KE, LandsD) that if the application is approved by the Town 

Planning Board, and subject to the Lots being resumed and reverted to the 

Government for implementation of the Scheme, CLP Power Hong Kong Ltd. has 

to apply to LandsD for the grant of the Site to implement the proposal. However, 

there is no gurantee that such application will be approved.  Such application, if 

received, will be considered by LandsD acting in its capacity as the landlord at its 

sole discretion.  If the application is approved, it will be subject to such terms 

and conditions including payment of premium or rent and administrative fee as 

may be imposed by LandsD; 

(b) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that 

(i) water supplies for firefighting and fire service installations shall be 

provided to the satisfaction of D of FS; and 

(ii) detailed fire services requirements will be formulated upon receipt of a 

formal submission of Short Term Tenancy/Short Term Waiver, general 

building plans or referral of application via relevant licensing authority. 

Furthermore, the emergency vehicular access (EVA) provision in the 

captioned work shall comply with the requirements as stipulated in Section 

6, Part D of the Code of Practice for Fire Safety in Buildings 2011, which 

is administered by the Building Authority; and 

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services 

(DEMS) that in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of 

electricity supply, the parties concerned with planning, designing, organizing and 

supervising any activity near the underground cable or overhead line under the 

planning submission should approach the electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power 

Hong Kong Ltd.) for the requisition of cable plans (and overhead line alignment 

drawings, where applicable) to find out whether there is any underground cable 

and/or overhead line within and/or in the vicinity of the concerned site.  They 

should also be reminded to observe the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) 

Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near Electricity Supply Lines” 

established under the Regulation when carrying out works in the vicinity of the 

electricity supply lines. 
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